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From: H <hrod17@dlintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2011 10:37 AM

To: ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Saudi Arabia bans all protest and marches (Reuters)

Let's try for tomorrow am after 9 along w Jubbe.

From: Abedin, Huma [ mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 10:36 AM

To: H _

Subject: Re: Saudi Arabia bans all protest and marches (Reuters)

it is not
| sent it as a contingency because | was told you mentioned you might want to do. | can schedule if you want to do.

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sat Mar 05 10:31:34 2011

Subject: Re: Saudi Arabia bans all protest and marches (Reuters)

Is the Sharaf call scheduled? The only call | know of is Judeh secure at 11.

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 05, 2011 09:50 AM

To: H '

Subject: Fw: Saudi Arabia bans all protest and marches (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov>
To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-DRL '

Cc: SES-O_Shift-II; SES-O_OS; SES-O_CMS

Sent: Sat Mar 05 08:05:56 2011

Subject: Saudi Arabia bans all protest and marches (Reuters)

RIYADH (Reuters) - Saudi Arabia has banned all protests and marches, state television on Saturday cited the
Interior Ministry as saying after Saudi minority Shi'ites staged small protests in the oﬂ-producmg eastern
province.

Security forces would use all measures to prevent any attempt to disrupt public order, state news.channel al-
Ekhbariya said in an alert without giving details.

NewsTickers alert.senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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